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SubjectRe: FOR CLEARANCE - Reply T0637225 - Contaminated 
blood 

Thanks - cleared (with minor red tweaks) - henry 

Henry Sellers, 
Head of Freedom of Information, 
Department of Health, 
Room 317, 
Richmond House, 79 Whitehall, 
London SW1A 2NS 
Tel: i_. O_C _. 

Mobile GRO-C 

Michelle X Hinds/OIS/DOH 

Michelle X Hinds/OIS/DOH 

05/09/2011 13:32 To Henry Sellers/COMMS/DOH/GB cc GRO-C

WITN688401 1 _0001 



cc 
Subject FOR CLEARANCE - Reply T0637225 - Contaminated 

blood 

CLEARED: Ailsa Wight 

DUE: 7 September 

COMMENTS: Some relevant information held. Directed to the DH website and other 
organisations. Section 12(1) invoked on one question where relevant info may 

be held on generic blood files. 

Regards 

Michelle 

M iaI tcaried te,t ReldvTO637225.doc 

Michelle Hinds 
Senior FOI Manager 
Freedom of Information Team 

Address: Department of Health 1 317 Richmond House 1 79 Whitehall I London SW1A 2NS 
GRO-C 

Michelle.X.Hinds@L GRO-C 
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